

Village of Mayville Planning Working meeting

Proposed Meeting Minutes

August 15, 2018

Present: 3

Richard Dotson-Chairman, Cecilia Kapcia-Vice Chairman,
Judy Chesney-Secretary, Randy Valentine, Bill Barkowska,

Visitor: 1

Barbara Valentine-Village President

Meeting opened at 6:30 pm.

Discussed the Reese sign permit that was already voted on.

Discussed R. Valentines new flow chart for a SLUR.

Discussed a ZBA application, J. Chesney will make/find one.

Adjourned at 8:05

Submitted by Judy Chesney